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From: 
Sent Tue 3/6/2018 5:22:58 PM 
Subject Re: Jeffrey Epstein 

Approved! Please purchase...! 

> On Mar 6, 2018, at 12:00 PM, Lorena Villacorta < > wrote: 

> • I just got the quote for the flights. 
> Arriving on Sunday March 25th at 1:05 pm. 
> Leaving on Tuesday March 27th at 3:28 pm. 
> The estimate quote as of now is 54,465.28 
> Once is approve, we will send you the invoice. 

> • Let me know, 

> • Lorena Villacorta 

• itt*Itt*tlic* title** 

> www.radyca.com 

• Original Message 
> From: (mailto: 
> Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 9:37 AM 
> To: Ramon Alonso Ocejo 
> Subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein 

> • I just spoke with Jeffrey more on this...Jeffrey says Ramon should go a day or 
> two ahead of him with his people so they can walk around and come up with 
> questions (so arrive 24 or 25) then Jeffrey will come on 26 ..they can meet 
> on 26 and 27...Ramon and team home on 27... Would this be possible? 

>> On Mar 6, 2018, at 8:35 AM, Lorena Villacorta < > wrote: 

>> Good morning 

» They discuss about those day. 
>> Should I book the flight for the 26? 
>> Or they are departing together in Jeffrey's plane? 
» Let me know. 

» Lorena. 

» Sent from my iPhone 

>>> On Mar 6, 2018, at 7:30 AM, > wrote: 
>» 
>>> Good morning Lorena. Jeffrey says Ramon should come to the island for 2 
>>> days and One Night. Is this possible? Maybe he arrives early Monday 26 
>» and departs late Tuesday 27? Did they discuss the dates? 
>» 
>» 
>» Assistant to Jeffrey Epstein. 
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>>> 
>>> Sent from my iPhone 
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